
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – CLARIFICATION NO. 4 

Ref No:   GAC.1.1/03/30/2020 

 

Contract Title:  Selection of Supplier for: Regional Resilient Mobile Communications System 

(RRMCS) to enhance Emergency Telecommunications for CDEMA 

 

Date: 22nd May 2020 

 
Reference / Item Response 

General / Administrative 

Is the CIP price required landed in 

Barbados? We ask as you reserve the 

right to alter quantities of goods 

ordered. 

Yes.  

- Some Service and Technical Support 

fees are paid annual and monthly. 

Should we quote the total of these for 3 

years? 

Yes 

- Is there a File Size limit we can send to 

procurement@cdema.org ? 
20MB 

- Aside from an accompanied signed 

Modifications Letter, should we initial or 

sign each page that had a grammatical 

or typo error corrected? 

If the tender is being resubmitted as a result of the submission 

deadline, then No.  

- In reference to this Question and 

answer posted on your website: 9.Is 

there Point to Point Connectivity required 

between these Centres? No dedicated 

connection is required. Your RFP requires 

End to End Encryption to secure Data 

between sites. A Private Dedicated 

Service over Satellite is the most secure 

way for Data transfers. If not Dedicated, 

then it would have to be a Shared 

connection with other users of the 

Bandwidth. Are you open to a Dedicated 

Service? 

Yes. 

mailto:procurement@cdema.org


Reference / Item Response 

Deadline for clarifications 

In keeping with Clause 7.1 - Clarification of Bidding 

Documents of the Instruction to bidders which indicates inter 

alia:  

 

“…A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the 

Bidding Documents shall contact the Purchaser in writing at 

the Purchaser’s address specified in the BDS. The Purchaser 

will respond in writing to any request for clarification, 

provided that such request is received no later than twenty-

one (21) days prior to the deadline for submission of bids...” 

 

In this instance the aforementioned deadline was 1st May 

2020.  
 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


